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Read our timeline of evidence surrounding the Proximal Origin of SARS-CoV-2,
one of the most influential scientific articles in history.
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2\
22-11-2022 Geredigeerde emails komen nu volledig beschikbaar via USRTK.

De rol van Koopmans en Fouchier blijkt de kathalisator te zijn in gesprekken
begin 2020 olv Fauci over de positie van overheden/WHO, financiers,
media en wetenschappers voor #0riginOfCovid.

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 1 Feb 2020 00:38:35 +0000

Ta: Jeremy Farrar

Ce: Kristian G. Andersen

Bec: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E];Mascola, John (NIH/VRC) [E];Conrad, Patricia
(NIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject: RE: Phane call

Jeremy:

I just got off the phone with Kristian Anderson and he related to me his concern
about the Furine site mutation in the spike protein of the currently circulating
2019-nCoV. |told him that as soon as possible he and Eddie Holmes should geta
group of evolutionary biologists together to examine carefully the data to
determine if his concerns are validated. He should do this very quickly and if
everyone agrees with this concern, they should report it to the appropriate
autharities. | would imagine that in the USA this would be the FBI and in the UK
it would be MIS. It would be important to quickly get confirmation of the cause
of his concern by experts in the field of coronaviruses and evolutionary biclogy.
In the meantime, | will alert my US. Government official colleagues of my
conversation with you and Kristian and determine what further investigation they
recommend. Let us stay in touch.

Best regards,
Tany

Antheny 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone: [ NEE

FAX: (301) 456-4408

E-mail: [ S

The information In this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infermation. It should not be used by anyone who is nol the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in ermor please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other siorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expresaly made on
behalf of the NLAID by one of its representatives.

From: Jeremy Farrar Ll
Sent: Friday, lanuary 31, 2020 557 PM

>
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AlleBurgers @AlleBurgers - 26 nov.

3a\
Wat zien we?

1 feb 2020 telcon van Fauci: er zijn grote zorgen over de 'furine-
splitsingsplaats' van SARS2.

Besluit: brief "Proximal Origin", publiceren en lab-oorsprong weg zetten als
complot.

Echter Fauci, Farrar, Holmes, Andersen dachten privé meer aan lab-
oorsprong.
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From: evemy Farrar

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 6:08 AM

T Collins, Francis (MH/OE) (€10 L]

€= Faucl, Anifony (NH/NIAID) [€] (00 M
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“Enginesred” probaby not
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immediately or 1 youwar to giee Eddie a ring.
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AlleBurgers @AlleBurgers - 26 nov.
3b\

Veel betrokkenen bij Proximal Origin zijn afkomstig van Oxford Zoology
Department, oa Holmes, Rambaut, Worobey en Pybus.

Ze werken al bijna 30 jaar samen om een theorie over kunstmatige

oorsprong van HIV te 'ontkrachten'.

ht @breakfast_dogs

@ Dog's Breakfast @breakfast_dogs - 23 nov.

Many figures involved in the efforts to show a natural origin of Covid are
linked to Oxford Zoology department including Holmes, Rambaut,
Worobey and Pybus. They've worked together for nearly 30 years to
"debunk" a theory of an artificial origin of HIV.

aidsorigins.com

Deze collectie weergeven

Many readers of my book “The River” (Penguin/Allen Lane; 1999;
2000) will recognise the Department of Zoology at Oxford as the
academic home of Professor William Hamilton, who wrote the
powerful Foreword to “The River”, and who from 1993 up to his
untimely death in 2000 was my mentor and main scientific
supporter. Several members or former members of the Department
of Zoology, including Andrew Rambaut, Oliver Pybus and Michael
Worobey have been promoting the bushmeat hypothesis since
around the time of Hamilton's death, and one of them, Eddie
Holmes, from some years before that. Two of them (Rambaut and
Pybus) are co-authors of the present article, and their style and
prejudices are clearly visible in its content.
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AlleBurgers @AlleBurgers - 26 nov.
BE‘}IIIIT.;.IH 4a\
Voorstanders van natuurlijke oorsprong waren bezorgd over het risicovol
werk aan SARS in Wuhan in BSL-2 lab (laag veiligheidsniveau)
Dit gold ook voor de financiers, die dit onderzoek bij Wuhan Institute of
Virology hadden gefinancierd: Farrar/Wellcome; het "Wilde Westen".
From: leremy Farrar
Sent: Tue, 4 Feb 2020 20:26:23 +0000
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E];Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Re: Prevalence of infection and stage of the epidemic in Wuhan
Wild West.....
From: Francis Collins () (6)
Date: Tuesday, 4 February 2020 at 20:23
To: Jeremy Farrar ®)() "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
(®) (6)
Subject: RE: Prevalence of infection and stage of the epidemic in Wuhan
Surely that wouldn’t be done in a BSL-2 lab?
From: Jeremy Farrar (b) (6)
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 9:03 AM
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] < ®) (8)Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]
< (b) (6)
Subject: Re: Prevalence of infection and stage of the epidemic in Wuhan
Exactly!
From: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" @
Date: Tuesday, 4 February 2020 at 13:18
To: Francis Collins ®)(6) Jeremy Farrar ) (6)
Subject: RE: Prevalence of infection and stage of the epidemic in Wuhan
?? Serial passage in ACE2-transgenic mice
O 1 01 QO 4 2,
AlleBurgers @AlleBurgers - 26 nov.
Alle
Burgers 4b\
Farrar/Wellcome verandert de discussie compleet. Waarschijnlijk doelt hij
op de WHO die gemakkelijk manipuleerbaar is voor betrokkenen zoals bleek
bij Covid/Airborne.
drive.google.com/file/d/17jJZ2d...
Q 1 n Q 4 &
AlleBurgers @AlleBurgers - 26 nov.
BE‘}IIIIT.;.IH 5\

Zorgen in de goep over lab-oorsprong werd met de term "chagrijn"
weggezet.
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Desondanks werd gedacht aan het verkrijgen van de furine-splitsingsplaats
via seriéle passage (snel ernstig/gevaarlijk maken van virussen door infectie
in dierpopulaties); Fouchier's deskundigheid.

From: leremy Farrar

Sent: Woed, 5 Feb 2020 06:57:54 +0000

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E];Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E];Edward Holmes
Subject: FW: Origins

Attachments: Summary.pdf

Tony and Francis

The revised draft from Eddie, copied here.

| asked Eddie about the addition of the glycans and where these could be added accidentally by passage
in lab animals or of course in the wild — the reply from Bob and Eristian

?Kristian that's correct about everything he said for the P residue. it's what's shifted me to thinking that
the insert of the furin site is the result of cell culture passage [or less likely intense transmission in a
nonbat host]. Really need to see the data from Ron about generating the furim cleavage site on in vitro
passage. Really!

CoV come with or without a furin site. CoV without a furin site are said to be non-cleaved and rely on
endosomal proteases like cathepsin for entry. However if you infect a virus like SARS in culture in the
presense of exogenous protease like trypsin its 100X more effective at entering because the spike gets
cleaved and it can enter at the cell surface.

You have to infect flu viruses (the ones without the multibasic cleavage site] in the presence of trypsin,
and include trypsin in the overlay if you want to get virus spread aka plaques,

This also contributes to the pathogenicity of - well - highly pathogenic flu virus = different tissues have
different proteases and are able to “activate” flu to different extents - if the flu v has a furin cleavage
site it has a lot more choices and canmore easil go systemic.

This is an excellent review on CoV fusion — deals with all the complexities:
https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pme/articles/PMC3397359/

Bottom line — | think that if you put selection pressure on a Cov without a furin cleavage site in cell
culture you could well generate a furin cleavage site after a number of passages (but let's see the data
Ronl). It will infect a lot better if it can effectively fuse at the cell surface and doesn’t have to rely on
endosomal cleavage and receptor mediated endocytosis..?

QO 1 n Q 4 &

Alle
Burgers

AlleBurgers @AlleBurgers - 26 nov.
6\

Fouchier (ErasmusMC) is bekend om zijn wisselende verklaringen over het
risico en het onderschatten van de kans op een lab-ongeval bij functie-
aanpassing van virussen. De meest beruchte controverses in de virologie,

tot de #OriginOfCovid.
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usrtk.org

Paper critical of ‘lab leak theory’ cribbed ideas from controversial gain...

The virologist behind the most notorious lab-generated virus in history
played an undisclosed role in persuading the world that the COVID-19 ...

O 1 (R

Q 4 &

AlleBurgers @AlleBurgers - 26 nov.
Alle
Burgers 7\
E t van "Proximal Origin" spreekt 'seriél !
en concept van "Proximal Origin" spreekt nog van 'seriéle passage
doelend op een geconstrueerd virus.
Fauci en Collins maakten zich er grote zorgen om.
From: Jeremy Farrar From: Jeresty Fairae
Sent: Fri, 7 Feb 2020 18:54:20 +0000 Sent: Tue, 4 Feb 2020 20:26:73 40000
Ta: Calling, Frangis (NEH/O0) [ELFsuei, Aathasy (NIH/NUAID] [E] Toe Colling, Framcis (NIH/00) [E]:Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E
e: Tahsk, Lawrenze |NSE/O0) [E] Subpect: Re= Prevalence of infection and stage of the epstemic in Wuhan
Sushject: Ee: Revised draft
Wiki West.
o not think 50 yet but ..chasing!
From: Francs Colins i)
From: Francis Collins Ll Date: Tuesday, 4 February 2020 at 20:23
Date: Friday, 7 February 2020 at 1217 To: Jeremy Farras IR, " Faudi, Anthomy (NIF/NIAID) [ET"
To: Jeremy Fairar 8=, ~Fauci, Anthay (NIH/NWID) [E[
z L] Subject: RE: Prevalence of infecticn and stage of the epidemic in Wuhan
€c: “Tabak, Lawrence (NIM/OD) [E]° i
Subject: AE: Revised draft Surely that wouldn't be done in a BSL-2 lan?
Has the actusl sequence of the pangolin coranavirus isalate been released? That will be VERY Faeme Jeraany Fariar ]
nieresting. Doesit have the furin desvage sie? Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 503 AM
Tioc Fauci, Anthony (NIH/MNWID) (€] < IR, Francis (WIN/OD) [€)
Francis 4 i
Subject: Re: Prevalence of mfection and stage of the epidemi: in Widhan
From: beremy Farrar [T
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 1:21 AM Fovtivl
To: Colfing, Francis (NIi/00) [E} WS Fauci, Anthory (NIH/MLUD] [E]
i From: "Fawd, Anthony (KiH/Ni&iD) [E] L L.Fd
Subject: Re: Revised dralt Date: Tuesday, 4 February 2020 at 13:18
Two: Francis Coling| B, Jeremy Farrar o
Pt twe update] Subject; RE: Pravalense of infection and stage of the epademis in Wuhan
* Reports coming out overnight that Chinese ave pangolin viruses that are
9% similar. This would be a crudially lmpes ding and if true could be the 77 Serlal passage in ACE2-transgenic mice
mlksing Snk” and explain & ratursl evoktic k
Q 1 0 QO 4 s
AlleBurgers @AlleBurgers - 26 nov.
Alle
B :.1 TgErs

8a\

(Ongeziene) informatie over corona bij schubdieren (pangolins) doet de
discussie kantelen van lab naar natuurlijk. Holmes publiceert hier al op 7

februari over.

Later ontstond een bizar probleem; schubdieren werden niet verkocht op de

Wuhan Market.

On 8 Feb 2020, at 22:15, Kristian G. Andersen

B8 > wrote:

A lot of good discussion here, so | just wanted to add a couple of things for context that | think are
important - and why what we're considering is far from "another conspiracy theory”, but rather is taking
a valid scientific approach to a question that is increasingly being asked by the public, media, scientists,
and politicians (e.g., | have been contacted by Science, NYT, and many other news outlets aver the last

couple of days about this exact question).
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To Ron's question, passage of SARS-like CoVs have been ongoing for several years, and more specifically
In Wuhan under BSL-2 conditions - see references 12-15 in the document for a few examples. The fact
that Wuhan became the epicenter of the ongoing epidemic caused by nCaoV is likely an unfortunate
coincidence, but it raises questions that would be wrong to dismiss out of hand. Our main work over the
last couple of weeks has been focused on trying to disprove any type of lab theory, but we are ata
crossroad where the scientific evidence isn't conclusive enough to say that we have high confidence in
any of the three main theories considered. Like Eddie - and | believe Bob, Andrew, and everybody on
this email as well - | am very hopeful that the viruses from pangolins will help provide the miscing pleces.
For now, giving the lab theory serious consideration has been highly effective at countering many of the
circulating conspiracy theories, including HIV recombinants, bioengineering, etc. - here's just one
example: https://www factcheck. org/2020/02/baseless-conspiracy-theories-claim-new-coronavirus-

was-bioengineered/.

As to publishing this document in a journal, | am currently not in favor of doing so. | believe that
publishing something that is open-ended could backfire at this stage. | think it's important that we try to
gather additional evidence - including waiting on the pangelin virus sequences and further scrutinize the
furin cleavage site and O-linked glycans - before publishing. That way we can (hopefully) come out with
some strong conclusive statements that are based on the best data we have access to. | don't think we
are there yet.

Best,
Kristian
O 1 0 QO 6 2
. AlleBurgers @AlleBurgers - 26 nov.
Burgers 8b\
4 februari 2020: het is dezelfde tijd dat hoofdauteur Andersen de National
Academy of Sciences informeert dat lab-oorsprong een idiote
samenzweringstheorie was.
O 1 0 Q 4 X
. AlleBurgers @AlleBurgers - 26 nov.
Burgers 80\
Echter, veel betrokkenen zetten in op een lab-incident. &
Maar draaien bij, reden: angst voor GOF-moratorium en strenge
regelgeving.
ht @Rosanna38510044
@ Rossana Segreto @Rossana38510044 - 23 nov.
Als antwoord op @HansMahncke
He probably had very good reasons to do so.
science.org/content/articl...
2/2019: "Controversial lab studies that modify bird flu viruses in ways
that could make them more risky to humans will soon resume after
being on hold for more than 4 years."
O 1 0 Q 4 2,
- AlleBurgers @AlleBurgers - 26 nov.
Burn"ﬂu
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8d\
22-11-22. Die zorg blijkt terecht. De VS-Senaat doet een oproep aan het
congres om een moratorium in te stellen voor riskant (GOF)onderzoek.

Tevens wil de Senaat onderzoek naar EcoHealth Alliance, partner van
Koopmans' Viroscience ErasmusMC (Kuipers)

AlleBurgers @AlleBurgers - 26 nov.
1\2
US Congress call on a moratorium on risky (GOF) research.

In NL ErasmusUMC, Viroscience with Marion Koopmans, Fouchier incl
management of Kuipers, today Min. of Health, partnered with
EcoHealth in the coverup of sound #OriginOfCovid research, and
presumably GOF research.f4 twitter.com/R_H_Ebright/st...

Deze collectie weergeven

O 1 1 Q 4 2
- AlleBurgers @AlleBurgers - 26 nov.
Burgers 86\

Andersen accepteert het halfzachte argument van Fouchier over een
bestaande backbone. Maar dat werd
4 februari al weer losgelaten.

Niet bekend was dat er al een voorstel lag om backbones door WIV te laten
construeren (DEFUSE).

ﬁ Louis R Nemzer @BiophysicsFL - 23 nov.

This whole "see, they totally considered a lab leak" is not really true at
all for the possibility of an engineered origin. KGA allowed Fouchier's
lame argument about using an existing backbone to scratch it out by

blob:https://twitter.com/29db5bed-d5c6-4c79-a364-d01462f3a50a 8/15



11/29/22, 10:26 PM AlleBurgers op Twitter- -1-n Tijdlijn- Dichtbij de oorsprong van SARS-CoV-2- De doos van Pandora is open. ...
Feb 4.

Bé% %Hpégﬁ\éewelg}gg\(/gﬁout DEFUSE or unpublished seqgs!

Q 1 ! QO 4 X
- AlleBurgers @AlleBurgers - 26 nov.
Burgers 8f\

Fouchier somt een reeks argumenten tegen een lab-oorsprong, veelal
uitgaande van dubieuze inschattingen van kansen. Ze worden klaarblijkelijk
geaccepteerd.

Bespreking, zie bijlagen en
ht @WashburneAlex

Dowar brrersy snd cihers,

B aruabon 1hat LoY- 2318 raighl A Bren mgnee o s reieaed w20 The creroament by

e o ik
# ageie seguene

bandhrg B of ke
PteTing 1hee ChavREe 18 oA ke

@ Alex Washburne @WashburneAlex - 22 nov.

We now have access to Ron Fouchier's notes from the
call. He starts with a strong zoonotic prior & fleshes
out the evidence for non-animal origin they were
considering at the time.

Deze collectie weergeven

Q 1 n QO 5 X
- AlleBurgers @AlleBurgers - 26 nov.
B:.1rq'.;.n 9\

Koopmans argumenteert onwetenschappelijk en onethisch dat de
verschillende artikelen over lab-oorsprong niet in het publieke domein zijn.
En dat daarom er geen aandacht aan moet worden besteed. "Het geeft
aanleiding tot complottheorieén" (sic, AB).
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From: Marion Koopmans
Date: Sunday, 9 February 2020 at 20:07
To: "Kristian G. Andersen” SIS, “Drosten, Christian”

. Jeremy Farrar , Edward Holmes
, "arambaut@ed.ac.uk”

. Francis Colli

. ®m® e
>, Josie Golding IN®®, Mike Ferguson
Subject: Re: |ext] 2019 N-CoV

Wow....took off from e-mail for a day....

As mentioned to Jeremy, | would not be in favour of publishing something specific on the lab escape

hypothesis, because | agree (with Kristian) that this could backfire. Yes, there is speculation in the public

domain, triggered by several papers, including the rubbish ones. By rooming in on a specific finding that
s NOT in the public domain as far as | know, | think this will generate its own conspiracy theories.

So if published, | would suggest Tooming out a bit for starters, describing that one of the key challenges.
s where this virus came from, discuss somae of the (wild) guesses out there, and then argue step by step
what the challenges are in inferring this from sequence data, where you do not know exactly what the

pool is that you are sampling from, 30 end up interpreting the needle drawn out of a haystack. Here, the

many pleces of the discussion that passed by these last few days can be included, like rates of evolution

and dating of p origing; nples of ¢ ge site acquisition from other viruses, recombination in

coronavinus evolutionary history, possible abrupt changes in spillover events, ability to confirm or
disproof things in vitro. etc

And | would leave "lab escape™for the discusson, because putting that in the public domain as a
hypothesis in my view will be read as “see, they also thought so™

f

O

T 1 QO s

>

- AlleBurgers @AlleBurgers - 26 nov.
RS 10\

Koopmans pleit ook voor een benadering van de verschillende
... end up interpreting the needle drawn out of a

mogelijkheden, die
haystack".

Nooit eerder zo'n onwetenschappelijke benadering gezien, met zo'n sterke

taal en zo weinig bewijs. =

From: Marion Koopmans
Date: Sunday, 9 February 2020 at 20:07

To: "Kristian G. Andersen” [N, “Drosten, Christian”

, Jeremy Farrar , Edward Holmes
, "arambaut@ed.ac.uk”
, Francis

>, Josie Golding IS, Mike Ferguson

Subject: Re: [ext] 2019 N-CoV

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

So if published, | would suggest 2ooming out a bit for starters, describing that one of the key challenges

s where this virus came from, discuss somae of the (wild) guesses out there, and then argue step by step

what the challenges are in inferring this from sequence data, where you do not know exactly what the

pool is that you are sampling from, so end up interpreting the needle drawn out of a haystack. Here, the

many pleces of the discussion that passed by these last few days can be included, like rates of evolution
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and aating of possible ONgins; examiples of Ceavage site acquisition Trom other viruses, recombinabion in

coronavirus evolutionary history, possible abrupt changes in spillover events, abdity to confirm or
disproof things in vitro, etc

And | would leave “lab escape”for the discussion, because putting that in the public domain as a

hypothesis in my view will be read as “see, they also thought so

Marion
QO 1 L} QO 4 &
AlleBurgers @AlleBurgers - 26 nov.

B:-:.l!nl;r.n 11\
April 2020: Fauci citeert Proximal Origin aan de media, en hoopt vragen
over lab-oorsprong weg te nemen.
Onderzoekers (oa Koopmans/ Fouchier) en financiers verhullen
onethisch/onwetenschappelijk betrokkenheid bij de brief
Ze kunnen niet meer terug.
£ Alina Chan & @Ayjchan - 23 nov.
By April, the Proximal Origin letter was being cited by Fauci to the
media to shut down questions about an accidental lab leak
#OriginOfCovid - without revealing their involvement in the genesis of
the letter.
twitter.com/Ayjchan/status...
Deze collectie weergeven
Q 1 n QO 7 ot
- AlleBurgers @AlleBurgers - 26 nov.
Burgers 12\
Conclusies

Ht @AlexWashburne geeft hierboven een mooie inhoudelijke samenvatting,
met name over de co-incidenties en kansbenaderingen van Fouchier, maar
komt nog niet toe aan de achterliggende redenen. Een eerste poging

Q 1 n QO 6 o

AlleBurgers @AlleBurgers - 26 nov.
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Bil-r'r'.fr.r-: 13\
1. We zien dat virologen/veterinairen als Koopmans, Fouchier ea
hegemonisch koninkrijkjes hebben gebouwd, met groepsdruk en bedrog. Ze
pronken met hun status.

ht @moos_tbe @trishgreenhalgh The Lancet

@ Alex Washburne @WashburneAlex - 22 nov.

Reading through these emails & sharing observations in this thread.

1/ twitter.com/JamesCTobias/s...

Deze collectie weergeven

Q 1 n QO 6 &
- AlleBurgers @AlleBurgers - 26 nov.
Burgers 14\

2. De emails laten een doelbewuste cover-up zien. Veel voorbeelden zijn
hierboven genoemd.

Drijfveren zijn budget, grants, status, reputatie, paralleliteit van belangen
met financiers, geo- en nationale politiek, big farma/vaccins.

Q 1 n QO 6 ot
AlleBurgers @AlleBurgers - 26 nov.
E:Trlrl.l:-r.u 15\

3. De virologen hebben een duidelijk, maar dubieuze agenda. Andersen
verwoordt die als volgt: "Ons belangrijkste werk van de afgelopen weken
was gericht op het *weerleggen* van *elk* type laboratoriumtheorie..."

Koopmans/Fouchier komen met een soortgelijke argumenten.

Q 1 n QO b6 ot
- AlleBurgers @AlleBurgers - 26 nov.
Burgers 16\

...Geen oog voor consequenties als risicomitigering; tijdigheid juiste
maatregelen, kans lab-incidenten (hoog), impact (extreem hoog).

Niets over de enormiteit van public health/sociaal-economische
consequenties; géén woord in de email-wisseling, géén agenda-onderwerp.

Q 1 n Q 5 o

AlleBurgers @AlleBurgers - 26 nov.
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Burgers
17\
Kennelijk moest er een case worden gebouwd voor de perceptie van burgers
en politiek (oa Koopmans): geen betrokkenheid lab, virusmanipulatie etc.

Allemaal voor de onderzoeksbudgetten en het voorkomen van strengere
regulering of moratoria...

Q 2 n QO 7 &
- AlleBurgers @AlleBurgers - 26 nov.
Burgers 18\
4. We zien flagrante onwetenschappelijkheid, concluderend:
- Bewijslast dierlijke/markt-oorsprong: lage standaard.
« Bewijslast lab-oorsprong/incident: hoge standaarden.
Q 1 n Q 5 Y
- AlleBurgers @AlleBurgers - 26 nov.
Burgers 19\

5. Financiers willen de discussie over de oorsprong bij een "vertrouwde
internationale instantie" (WHO) brengen; voor uitoefenen invlioed, bepalen
agenda, verdelen budgetten, en het verhullen van de waarheid.

En de wetenschappers? Die zijn naieve instrumenten in het spel.

Q 1 0 1 Q 5 &
- AlleBurgers @AlleBurgers - 26 nov.
Burgers 20\

@joostoranje @RoelvanNiekerk @Sadriaens @ZEMBLA
@ _investico@2ekamertweets @TweedeKamerTwit #Covid #Corona
#0riginOfCovid

@volkskrant @vrij_nederland @nrc @DeGroene @trouw @opinpo
@Nieuwsuur @RTLnieuws @HartvNL @NUnl @NPORadio1l @EenVandaag
@HumbertoRTL @Jinek_RTL @ADnl

QO 1 n Q 4 &
- AlleBurgers @AlleBurgers - 26 nov.
jurgen @ investico @2eKamertweets

Q 1 n QO 3 o
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- AlleBurgers @AlleBurgers - 27 nov.
#mEes - Drosten DLD ook in de problemen. Mogelijk meineed in zaak Wiesedanger-
Drosten.

AlleBurgers @AlleBurgers - 25 nov.

NIEUWE Corona déconfiture. #Drosten (vergl Marion Koopmans, DLD)
heeft waarschijnlijk valse beédigde verklaring afgelegd om het
Wiesendanger-proces (3x beste wetenschapper EUR) te winnen.

Drosten ontkent betrokkenheid doofpot Lab-#0OriginOfCovid
(en GoF-onderzoek).

twitter.com/holmenkollin/s...

Deze collectie weergeven

Eidesstattliche Versicherung

On 9 Feb 2020, at 6:52 am, Drosten, Christian B8 wrote:

Dear All,

| am overloaded with nCoV patient-related work and will need a few days before | can work on this text.
Can someone help me with one question: didn 't we congregats to challenge a certain theory, and if we
could, drop it? This whole text reads as if the hypothesis was obvious, or was brought up by some

extemal source, forcing us to respond. Is this the case? It does not seem as if this was linked to the HIV
nonsense.

Who came up with this story in the beginning? Are we working on debunking our own conspiracy theory?

Christian

Professor Christian Drosten

borthese als Ursprung des Virus
Laborthese, wirde ich dies mit Nach-

o n Q 1

>

Joop - #AlleHandenSamen #Alleburgers #zer... @ @joopdel... - 5u =+
Als antwoord op @AlleBurgers en @EmilyKopp
@threadreaderapp Please unroll

o n Y

>

Deze Tweet is verwijderd door de auteur van de Tweet. Meer informatie

Thread Reader Unroll Helper @UnrollHelper - 1u
Als antwoord op @DrlrEijnde

Hola, the unroll you asked for: threadreaderapp.com/thread/1596618...
Talk to you soon.
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